## SSC Meeting Minutes February 25, 2021 3:00pm – 4:10pm

<u>Members Present:</u> Sylvie Bullard, Michael Farley, Kristi Flavio, MaryBeth Wettig, Phyllis Acon, Michelle Park, Ed Pan, Brandon Graff, and Matt Hoffman and Barbara Jones

**Members Not Present**: , Laura Lewis

Others Present: Alison Stracke, Jim McConihe

-----

**3:05 – Meeting called to order:** Michael – Welcomed everyone. Alison Stracke sent an updated Zoom link so all participants could log in as themselves and not as their child. Thank you, Alison.

**3:07 – Minutes**: Michael – Confirmed that everyone had a chance to review the minutes from our last Site Council Meeting on 1/14/21. Michael asked for someone to make a motion to approve the minutes. A motion to approve the minutes from the 1/14/21 meeting was made and seconded. Members voted – motion carried – Minutes approved. Barbara will post the minutes on the school website.

## 3:09 - Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA): Sylvie

**SPSA Discussion**: Sylvie reviewed the document that had been shared with membership. Members had noted comments and recommendations to the document. Sylvie reviewed the document and suggested revisions. Revisions were incorporated into the document. Sylvie will get more guidance from the district office for finalizing the plan.

- Michelle Park asked about adding DEIS & programs for teachers and staff to engage in building cultural competency.
- Art Docent no budget to reinstate an art docent at this time. Hope to bring this position back next year as funding allows. Cost estimate of \$3,000-\$5,000 pending budget and in person instruction.
- Ed Pan asked about music. Instructional Music is offered to 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> graders this school year. Coral music for 3<sup>rd</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> graders was illuminated this school year due to reassignment of music teachers within the district. The music model changed from before/after school enrichment to during school hours.
- Ed Pan asked about student leadership. More details to follow
- Mini Grants this year were not offered as the funds were divided equally amongst the teaching staff. The funds were used to help supplement remote/hybrid learning supplies. Phyllis Acon asked if this model will be considered again in the future instead of reinstating mini grants. It is likely that mini grants will return in the future as funds are available.
- Donor Choose vs Mini Grants Jim McConihe spoke to the difference between these two funds.

**3:45 – <u>Learning Environment</u>**: Sylvie spoke about the Hybrid classes return to campus. Many hours were spent on putting together the Re-Opening Guide for staff and the community. Once

## SSC Meeting Minutes February 25, 2021 3:00pm – 4:10pm

the students returned to campus, a few changes and modifications were made to the guide. We realized that we did not know what we did not know until we actually put the guidelines into play.

The students are so happy, as are the teachers. The students are doing a great job wearing their mask. Staying 6 feet apart is difficult when they are outside of the classroom. Everyone is diligent about washing hands and sanitizing.

Teachers (Mary Beth and Kristi) shared that the students are happy, and their true personalities are showing up when in person. Very different than over Zoom.

## 4:00 - Other Questions and/or Comments:

No further questions or comments. Michael asked to have someone make a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Ed motioned to adjourn the meeting Michelle 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion All in favor voted yes – motion carried.

4:03 - Meeting Adjourned.

Next Meeting: March 11, 2021@ 3:00pm